

Cape Vincent Planning Board

**APPROVED
Meeting Minutes
May 11, 2011**

Members present: Chairman Edsall, K. Bourcy, T. Reinbeck, D. Macsherry, and P. McCarthy.

Chairman Edsall called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

A quorum was established.

The minutes from the 4/13/2011 meeting were accepted.

NEW BUSINESS: Patrice Jarvis-Weber asked about the procedure for putting a structure and fence on her vacant land. The Board advised her of her options.

Robert Gregory inquired about setbacks etc for Gmeiner's Mining Project. He was advised of the setbacks set. He believed the setbacks where not being met. The Board suggested he talk to Alan Wood the Zoning officer to see if he had other options.

CORRESPONDENCE: An email was received from Scott Aubertine, a letter from Acciona, and a letter from Bill Helen & James Gault.

A letter will be sent to Acciona regarding the timeline.

The public was allowed to make comments. The following people made comments:

Michelle Oswald, Donna Essegian, Cliff Schneider, & Don Mezger.

A copy of their comments will be distributed.

Meeting adjourned by a motion from P. McCarthy and seconded by T. Reinbeck at 8:25 p.m. All in favor.

The next regular meeting will be June 8, 2011 at the Recreation Park.

Karen Bourcy
Secretary